OIL CONSERVATION COMIISSION
BOX 2045
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE_Janmary 2, 1956
MR. W. B. MACEY
OIL CONSERVATION COMYISSION
BOL 871 RE:
SANTA FE, NEW MEXIZO PRCPOSED NSP 232

PROPCSED 1MSL

Dear lir. Macey:

I have examined the application dated 1/12/56
for the Mf F. ". Kﬂtw ". ﬂ"x 9-19"37

Cperator Lease and Well No. S-T—-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

I feel that thcw‘ is doubt as te the gas productivity of the Queen in this
ma-rmullu6500'8UotthonaCo. MeMillan #1, snd 1s on, or olose
to, the trend of oil produstion in this drea. The Gulf well should make oil,
however, there has not been sufficienmt tootlncb it should be checksd after
thoinllhumdmodfwatiu. CR

Undoubtedly a portion of the acreage is oil productive- RFM

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION CCMMIISSION

EIXXXEOSTXAIAXIIE C, M, Rinder

bs Engineer



